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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: DiVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON BLANCA S. BAYO
ISILIO ARRIAGA g;}gﬁgoga o )
-677 LERK
Il\idﬁgrii“; l\%'E?NARTER I (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Serpice Qommizsion

December 21, 2006

Charles A. Guyton, Esquire

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1804

Re: Docket No. 060811-E1
Dear Mr. Guyton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of purchased power agreements
between Gulf Power Company and Coral Power, L.L.C., and Gulf Power Company and Southern
Power Company, which was filed in this office on December 19, 2006, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counset at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Matilda Sanders e -0 - QOF6 - Pco - E1
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 8:07 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted |

Date and Time: 1/29/2007 8:06:00 AM

Docket Number: 060811-Ei

Filename / Path: 060811.or.ack.intv.mcb.doc ¥ \:JJ‘/

T

N

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders PSC-0")— 0119 - CF O-£T
From: Pauline Evans
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 8:05 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 0
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted e o

. ot g

g 0 ey
Date and Time: 2/26/2007 8:04:00 AM &&P e ‘:'f;;
Docket Number: 060811-El % < ‘f}:a e
Filename / Path: 060811conf-GULF.11587-06 & 11590-06.mcb.doc - - e o J
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ((j(\.:;i( _%
“?) “f'/r é} Y:; ,j ‘.'

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLA?S ;ICAT@N o

(DOCUMENT NOS. 11587-06 AND 11590-06)

Original will be delivered shortly. Thank you.

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us
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Kimberley Pena

From: Donna Jones
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 10:16 AM
Subject: FPSC Considers Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 3/23/07, and is available on the website at the
following link:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?1d=244

3/26/2007
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State of Florida
Pablic Serfrice
Qommission
NEWS RELEASE

3/23/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF
INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for
consideration by the Commission at the March 27, 2007, Agenda Conference:

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 070052-GU - PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY
FLORIDA, INC. TO RECOVER COSTS OF CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE
THROUGH FUEL CLAUSE. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation
to stay the proceeding pending approval of the uprate project from the Siting Board.

ITEM 6: DOCKET 000121A-TP — INVESTIGATION INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT PERFORMANCE
MEASURES FOR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANIES (BELLSOUTH FLORIDA TRACK). The Commission will consider a
staff recommendation addressing proposed changes to the BellSouth Performance
Assessment Plan that were presented by the participants in the six-month review

process.

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060150-El — PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS
TO CONTRIBUTION-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION (CIAC) DEFINITION IN
SECTION 12.1 OF FIRST REVISED TARIFF SHEET NO. 6.300, BY FLORIDA
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation addressing Florida Power and Light's petition for approval of
revisions to its tariff to implement a Government Adjustment Factor (GAF) for the
calculation of CIAC.

ITEM 8: DOCKET NO. 060811-El — PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASED
POWER AGREEMENTS BETWEEN GULF POWER COMPANY AND CORAL
POWER, L.L.C., AND GULF POWER COMPANY AND SOUTHERN POWER
COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation addressing Gulf
Power’s petition for approval of two purchased power contracts.

ITEM 10: DOCKET NO. 070001-El — FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST
RECOVERY CLAUSE WITH GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE
FACTOR. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation concerning the
Office of Public Counsel’s petition for clarification and reconsideration of Order No.
PSC-06-1057-FOF-EI, issued December 22, 2006.

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric,

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=244 3/26/2007
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natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of
safety, reliability, and service.

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com.

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?1d=244 3/26/2007



t Page 1 of 2

’ . .

Kimberley Pena _ 0 O%!|

From: BECK.CHARLES [BECK.CHARLES@]eg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel

would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any
jocket where Harold’s name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8.

Fhanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions.

“harlie Beck

‘rom: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
ient: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM

‘0: BECK.CHARLES

iubject: RE: Substitution of Counsel

Mr. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the
ames in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward
our request(s) to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us or you may fax it to 413-7118. Please let me know if I can be of any further

elp.

10492 Stephen C. Burgess

10503 Stephen Burgess/Charles Beck
41272 ~Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
41441 vHarold McLean/Rick Mann

50374 «H. McLean/C. Beck/P. Christensen
50958 vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
50038 +McLean/Beck/McGlothlin/Christensen
50122 » Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly
50162 ~Harold McLean

50198 <~Harold McLean

50253 vHarold Mclean/Stephen Reilly
50256 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly
50257 v Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly
50258 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly

50260 vHarold McLean/Stephen Reilly /V‘JL A
50261 +Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly “\ t‘/ U C
»0262 “Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly j R /\\0
50285 vHarold McLean/Stephen Reilly v ,
»0300 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck \§/
0368 Stephen C. Reilly

0598 /Harold McLean
0606 ~Harold McLean
0638 +Harold McLean

0644 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
0650 /Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
0658 P. Christensen/C. Beck/J. McGlothlin

0677 v Harold McLean
0700 “Harold McLean

5/2007
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060774 “Harold McLean

060811 <Harold McLean/Patrici

070001 C.Beck/P. Christensen/J McGlothlin
070002 C.Beck/P. Christensen/I. McGlothlin
070003 vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
070007 C.Beck/P. Christensen/J. McGlothlin
070052 “H.McLean/P. Christensen/J. McGlothlin
070098 Charles Beck

070183 Stephen C. Reilly

Kim Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Dfficeof the Commission Clerk

Slorida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
[allahassee, FL. 32399-0850
850) 413-6770

a !!hristensen

Page 2 of 2

‘rom: BECK.CHARLES [mailto:BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]
sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM

‘0: Kimberley Pena
iubject: Substitution of Counsel

im, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has

1tervened?
‘hanks.

‘harlie Beck

haries J. Beck
terim Public Counsel

ffice of Public Counsel
1 West Madison Street, #812
illahassee, FL 32399-1400

i 850-487-8240

X: 850-488-4491
mail: beck.charles@ieg.state.fl.us

5/2007
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Matilda Sanders Tl 07 - 0329 - Prea -£
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 12:13 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: - Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/16/2007 12:11:00 PM

Docket Number: 060811-El

Filename / Path: 0608110r.3.27.07.mcb.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING PURCHASED POWER AGREEMENTS

Thank you. Pauline

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state. fl.us
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Matilda Sanders PSC-07 -~ o415 ~Co - £
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 9:23 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/11/2007 9:22:00 AM

Docket Number: 060811-El

Filename / Path: 060811.co.mcb.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: = OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN o ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II i COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO ™
NATHAN A. SKOP S

Hublic Serpice Commission

Tune 19, 2007 =
él?(c, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer
Chrles A. Gugton, Esquire DOCUMENT No. _0715%6-07
Sauire, Sanders & Derosey, LLP. DISTRIBUTION:

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 060811-E1

Dear Mr. Guyton:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 11587-06 and 11590-06,
filed on behalf of Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Amn Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Shevie Brown, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Marguerite McLean OO |- ET
From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent:  Thursday, October 09, 2008 10:20 AM FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Patsy White \_'__Administrative_Parties__Consumer
Ce: Karla Barnes DOCUMENT NO.O1S¥¢ ,-09
Subject: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office DISTRIBUTION:

Patsy,

on the ECR inventory of confidential documents by Responsible Division/Office as of 10/06/2008,
Karla noted that the following confidential documents are SGA and not ECR. Please hand-write
them on your report. | will change the responsible Division to SGA for these documents.

thanks,

Marguerite.

Dkt No. 060811-El
DN 07744-08

Dkt No. 070650-EIl
DN 09469-07

Dkt No. 080148-El

DN 01806-08
04148-08
04667-08

Dkt No. 080152-GU
DN 01856-08

Dkt No. 080203-El

DN 04849-08
05009-08
05156-08
05527-08
05624-08
05859-08

Dkt No. 080245-El
DN 05624-08

Dkt No. 080246-El
DN 05624-08

10/9/2008



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: ' OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANC

NATHAN A. SKOP

Fhublic Serfice Conunizsion

October 31, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6983)

: FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer
and Regulatory Manager \’ Admi'i““ﬁ" __Parties_ Consumer
Gulf Power DOCUMENT NO.O)S Y ¢, -0

One Energy Place DISTRIBUTION: SGA: GC L

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060811-EI

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

Commussion staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07744-08, filed on behalf of
Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhmc
Enclosure

cc: Shevie Brown, Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Qpportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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